Document 1

From: Martin, Steve <Steve.Martin@afp.gov.au>

Sent: I iiida‘i 20 Mai 2014 8:55 AM
RE: Carbon Nexus launch [DLM=Fer-Efficiat-Use-Oniy]

To:
Subject:

For-Offreial-Use-Only
Cheers

For-Officiat-Use-Onty

F/A Steve Martin
Team Leader - Prime Minister's Protection Team
Protection

Mobile: +61 (0)

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 08:52 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Martin, Steve

Subject: RE: Carbon Nexus launch [DLM=For-Offtetal=-Use-Onty|

Hi Steve,
This is all | have received.

Thanks

OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER
Suite MG.8
Parliament House, CANBERRA ACT 2600

T: (+61)02 6277 7700 | M:l E:

From: Martin, Steve [mailto:Steve.Martin@afp.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2014 8:52 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Carbon Nexus launch [DLM=For-Sfficial-Use-Sniy]

For-Official-Hse-Only

Thanks mate. Have you received the original emails?

Or is the extent of the correspondence the other email you sent with the details in the subject line?

Fer-Offtetal-Use-Only
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F/A Steve Martin
Team Leader - Prime Minister's Protection Team
Protection :

Mobile: +61 (0) [

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 08:20 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Martin, Steve

Subject: FW: Carbon Nexus launch

s 22

Office of the Prime Minister
T 02 6277 7700 | F 02 6273 4100] M K |
Suite MG 8 Parliament House | Canberra | ACT 2600 |

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 08:11 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: ﬁ

Subject: FW: Carbon Nexus launch

s 22

Dear
| just saw your text. Sorry | was unable to deal with this last night but | failed to notice it coming in. See advice
below.

Another email to follow.

From: s47F

Sent: Monday, 19 May 2014 5:30 PM
To: S 47F

Subject: Carbon Nexus launch

Hi

| just received verbal advice that the NTEU are disseminating information to their members (and others?) about the
Jaunch, including advice on the location being Building NA.

Regards

Website: http://www.deakin.edu.au
Deakin University CRICOS Provider Code 00113B




Important Notice: The contents of this email transmission, including any attachments, are infended solely for the named addressee and are confidential; any unauthorised use,
reproduction or storage of the contents and any attachments is expressly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please delete it and any atfachments from your
system immediately and advise the sender by return email or telephone.

Deakin University does not warrant that this email and any aftachments are error or virus free

Important Notice: The contents of this email are intended solely for the named addressee and are confidential; any unauthorised use,
reproduction or storage of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments
immediately and advise the sender by return email or telephone.

Deakin University does not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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
message from your computer system. :
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

**********************************************************************




Document 2

s 22
From: Jager, Mark <Mark.Jager@afp.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2014 3:29 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Comments being made to the Carbon Nexus launch tomorrow.

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Irrelevant now

MARK JAGER

TEAM LEADER, PRIME MINISTER'S PROTECTION TEAM
PROTECTION

Tel +61(0) 2 62036026 Ext 156026 Mob +61(0)
www.afp.qov.au

PUSTNALILE TELERAL FOUTE

UNCLASSIFIED

rror: [

Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2014 2:36 PM
To: Jager, Mark; Martin, Steve
Subject: FW: Comments being made to the Carbon Nexus launch tomorrow. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER
Suite MG.8
Parliament House, CANBERRA ACT 2600

w0227 7700 | o R - L

s 47F

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2014 2:35 PM
To: s 22

Subject: FW: Comments being made to the Carbon Nexus launch tomorrow.

From: s4rF
Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2014 1:34 PM

o IR

Subject: Comments being made to the Carbon Nexus launch tomorrow.

We have found a few conversations surrounding PM’s visit to Deakin tomorrow, triggered by the article
htto://www.smh.com.au/federal-politics/political-news/more-university-protests-expected-after-sophie-mirabellas-talk-
disrupted-20140519-38k8&d . htmi#ixzz32 Deralbm ’

Both comments were made on Facebook, one on Stalkerspace. (NOTE: See the comments being made to the Stalkerspace post).




Stalkerspace
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Worldly

Deakin University



www.deakin.edu.au
Deakin University CRICOS Provider Code 001138

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
have received this message in etror and that any use, copying,
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
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Document 3

s 22
From: Martin, Steve <Steve.Martin@afp.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 19 May 2014 4:53 PM
To: Macfarlane, Warwick
Cc: Jager, Mark; Brindley, Graeme
Subject: Function at Deakin University - Waurn Ponds, Geelong, Vic - 21 May 2014

[SEC=PROTECTED, Btit=Sensitive]

CADRP,

As you are aware the PM is due to attend a function at Deakin University on 21 May 2014. Also attending is the
Victorian Premier, the Federal Minister for Education (Chnstopher Pyne) and the Member for Corangamite, the Hon
Sarah Henderson.

It is noted that the National Union of Students is coordinating a National Day of Action alsoc on 21 May 2014. A
significant protest possible 2-5,000 protestors) is planned for Melbourne CBD based on previous similar protests. At
this time no protest is planned for Deakin University, Waurn Ponds, however the attendance by the Prime Minister
was advised to all guests as part of the invitation. Deakin University Media staff have advised that they had today
been contacted by a reporter at the Age asking about increased security plans for the visit by the Prime Minister. It is
likely that this request will result in media reporting on 20 May further publicising the Prime Ministers attendance.

Current Planning arrangements:

S UAGIOEICEEYECIIN: - university campus today 19 May 2014 with PMPT, PMO, University staff, Premier's
Dept, Vic Police and Member for Corangamite staff.

EHAIOELEYEG)

It is intended that the PM will still attend a private tour of the facility prior to the official opening.

s 37(2)(b) and s 47E(d)

Il nown as "na" building, houses research elements of the CSIRO and engineering elements of the University
campus. The event is likely to attract approximately 350 invited guests and national media.

s 37(2)(b) and s 47E(d)
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s 37(2)(b) and s 47E(d)

Intended Program:

It is currently intended that the PM arrive at the Carbon Nexus facility at Deakin University at approximately 0945hrs
for a private tour. Approximately 1005hrs he will then move to building "na" to await the commencement of the official
opening ceremony due to commence at 1030hrs. Following the ceremony he will undertake a press conference in the
same venue. |t is anticipated that he will depart the venue at 1115hrs for other events in the Geelong area.

The additional resources are currently to be deployed at the university only to cover the above program. Full program
details have been provided to JEEEHUAIOEUCEN or reference.
s 47E(d)

Outcomes:

s 37(2)(b) and s 47E(d)

F/A STEVE MARTIN

TEAM LEADER - PRIME MINISTER'S PROTECTION TEAM
PROTECTION

Tel +61(0) 2 62036028 Ext 156026 Mob +61(0) || KU

www.afp.gov.au

AFP

FUSTRALIAN TELERAL FOLICE

PROTECTED, Sensiti
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
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